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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 2:09 PM

To: Don Rome

Cc: Michael Lawson; Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: Dkt 130223-EI - Confidential DN 06132-13

Per this e-mail, Confidential DN 06132-13 in Dkt 130223-El will be declassified and placed in the public docket
file. Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Don Rome

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Michael Lawson; Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Dkt 130223-EI - Confidential DN 06132-13

Yes. | would recommend that DN 06132-13 be declassified and forwarded to the public docket
file. Thanks,
DR

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Don Rome

Subject: FW: Dkt 130223-EI - Confidential DN 06132-13

Is that the one where FPL changed its mind about being confidential?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:47 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Michael Lawson

Subject: Dkt 130223-EI - Confidential DN 06132-13

Elisabeth,

Confidential DN 06132-13 was filed on 10/11/13 with a Notice of Intent.
The 21 days has since passed for the company to file a Request for Confidential Classification.

Should confidential DN 06132-13 be declassified and forwarded to the public docket file ?
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Or
Can this confidential document be returned to the source ?

Thank you.

DN 06132-13 - FPL (Rubin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's 1st set of data requests; specifically
attachment to response to data request No. 26.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824





